

SLT Meeting
February 16, 2022

Attendance: N. Alvarado, N. Cruz, S. Desanges, E. Garcia, J. Grant, F. Iannucci, T. Jefferson, M. Kane, E. Kehr, A. Rowe, S. Snead, M. Stack, R. Thomas, C. Tighe, M. Vignola, P. Yearwood

- I. Upcoming Events:
 - A. Marking Period 1 & 2 awards
 - B. PTO meeting
 - C. Black History Celebration
- II. Budget Review:
 - A. Stipends - SLT, Before & After care, Extended day
 - 1. Asking for additional para stipends
 - 2. Club requests have stayed the same
 - 3. More money to be spent for PD training
 - 4. Bulk of the budget will go towards consumables (books, supplies, tech licenses)
 - 5. Question: Would it be possible to resume Special Ed programs that had been used in the past; including yoga?
- III. Summer Program:
 - A. Structure from last year: Math & ELA with SEL and STEM included for grades 3-7
 - B. Opinions from group:
 - 1. Enjoyed STEM curriculum and the program
 - 2. Program was good, but student selection may need to be more focused.
 - C. Money from other programs may be able to be pulled to create a larger target population.
 - D. Different program ideas include:
 - 1. Organizational skills
 - 2. Being an active learner
 - 3. Note taking
 - E. Summer Program Staff Concerns & Solutions:
 - 1. Lack of prep time
 - 2. Allowing a focus on skill level instead of grade level
 - 3. Creation of 3 different program models
 - 4. Create project based curriculum (Aviation club; Build a bridge; Drop water balloons)
 - F. Next Steps:
 - 1. Parent meeting to discuss summer expectations
 - 2. Use data from iReady

3. Missing the team building and camaraderie from our programs
4. SEL can include skit writing, journaling, etc.

IV. Women's History Month

- A. Library Tech Exhibit - staff and student based
- B. Women's empowerment brunch - every Friday will be a different grade group

V. Good of the Order:

- A. Should we create an overall plan for the rest of the events this year?
 1. Should they all be virtual?